OSCAR President

From: Cr Jason O'Pray <Jason.Opray@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 11:44

To: president@oscar.org.au

Cc: SCC - Councillors; Michael Whittaker; Ashleigh Roberson
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr President

Thanks for your note regarding confidential sessions.
I note our CEO has responded to you in detail.

From time to time I do vote against going into confidential session.
The decision to actually go into confidential session is always decided by full council, this must be respected.

I am absolutely certain we have this process 100% right, I may occasionally not agree, but the process is spot
on.

In fact., late last year I requested we go into confidential session on an open item, it was appropriate and
supported by my colleagues.

Mr President, I thank you again for your email
Take Care
Have a great Australia Day.

Jason

Kind regards,

Cr Jason OPray | Division 8
Sunshine Coast Council
(Tourism, Sport and Major Events)

Phone 07 5475 9858

Mobile 0417 574 638

Email jason.opray@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au
Facebook www.facebook.com/jason.opray
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To finci out more about the Sunshine Coast Council, visit your local office at Caloundra, Maroochydore or Nambour; or visit us online at
www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au. If correspondence includes personal information, please refer to Council's Privacy Policy .

This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. If you have received this email in error you are requested to notify the
sender by return email or contact council on 07 5475 7272, and are prohibited from forwarding, printing, copying or using it in anyway, in whole or part. Please
note that some council staff utilise mobile devices, which may result in information being transmitted overseas prior to delivery of any communication to the device.
In sending an email to council, you are agreeing that the content of your email may be transmitted overseas.

Any views expressed in this email are the author's, except where the email makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an email and any
attachments generated for the official functions of council is strictly prohibited. Please note that council is subject to the Right to Information Act 2009 (QId) and
Information Privacy Act 2009 (QId).



